EAST AYTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD 9 NOVEMBER 2021 IN AYTON VILLAGE HALL

Present:

Cllrs Phillips – in the Chair, & Cllrs Woolley, Herring, Rowell , Peacock & Harrison. Cllr Jeffels and Dawn Naylor (parish clerk) 2 members of the public.

NOTICE OF MEETING – Public Notice of the meeting has been given in accordance with Schedule 12, Para 10(2) of the Local Government Act 1972

APOLOGIES RESOLVED: Apologies were received from Cllr Herring. Cllrs Tomlinson's apologies and reasons for absence were accepted.	168/21
MINUTES RESOLVED: That the minutes were approved as a correct record of the following meeting: • Ordinary Meeting Minutes – 12 October 2021.	169/21
PUBLIC COMMENTS RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	170/21
POLICE REPORT RESOLVED: That the police report had been received and noted.	171/21
COMPLAINT A complaint from a resident regarding anti-social behaviour on Robinsons Green had been received. This had been responded to via the clerk and chairman.	
RESOLVED: That the above information was noted.	172/21
 NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL/SCARBOROUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL/NYMNPA Clirs Jeffels reported on the following items: Attended a NYCC meeting regarding budgets. Electricity car charging points. Wilsons Lane flower pots have been vandalised Cultural Strategy has been adopted. RESOLVED: That the above report be noted. 	173/21
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL – HIGHWAYS It was agreed that Cllr Rowell will meet with officers from NYCC to discuss the newly erected Gateway on Castle	
Lane. RESOLVED: That the above decision be agreed.	174/21
MOOR LANE – QUIET LANE This would involve beautifying the grass verges and cutting back nettles and brambles. RESOLVED: That the above information be noted.	175/21
GRIT BIN RESOLVED: That this item would be deferred.	176/21
SFACUT – deferred from last meeting	

SEACUT – deferred from last meeting

Cllr Jeffels will contact the Environment Agency to discuss a joint approach with East Ayton Parish Council and Cllr Phillips will contact Hackness for their support regarding the following statement:

In recent years the Seacut has over topped and as a nearly 200 year old earth embankment the chance of catastrophic failure have increased significantly. For properties along the course of the River Derwent and especially those alongside the old road bridge the situation would be perilous. Any embankment failure would bring with it vast numbers of trees from the riverbanks which would create surges and dams ultimately creating a major dam at the road bridge.	
RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.	177/21
SECTION 106 MONIES Cllr Phillips will contact Hugh Smith (SBC) regarding decking at Beck Hill. RESOLVED: That the above information be agreed.	178/21
PROJECTS FOR 2022/2023 Inclusive map - £600 Quiet Lane signs - £2,000 Platinum Jubilee – Trees £1,000 Stone planters - £500 RESOLVED: That the above projects be put into the budget for 2022/2023.	179/21
GRANTS The following grants were awarded: Playing Fields Association - £500 Jubilee Committee - £500 RESOLVED: That the above grants be awarded in 2022/2023 financial year.	180/21
OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS Village Hall – Cllr Harrison CaP – Cllr Phillips RESOLVED: That the above reports be noted.	181/21
FINANCE RESOLVED: That the accounts passed for payment were agreed totalling £2,309.38 RESOLVED: That the bank reconciliation be agreed.	182/21 183/21
ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA RESOLVED: That no items were asked to be put on the next agenda.	184/21
DATE OF NEXT MEETING RESOLVED: 11 January 2022.	185/21

Signed.....

Dated.....